From:  Sandoval, Catherine J K.
Sent: 11/12/2012 7:57:05 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE:

Hope you feel better. Get some Yogi Tea Throat Comfort or Traditional Medicinals Organic Throat Coat. Look
for Slippery Elm Bark in the ingredients. Take care

----- Original Message -----

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]

Sent: Monday, November 12, 2012 07:35 PM Pacific Standard Time
To: Sandoval, Catherine J K.

Subject:

Catherine - thanks for lunch today despite my inability to speak. I should know in a week or two if the surgery
worked. If not, I've got another 2 months sounding like this.

Brian K. Cherry

PG&E Company

VP, Regulatory Relations
77 Beale Street

San Francisco, CA. 94105
(415) 973-4977

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http:/www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/

SB GT&S 0002321


mailto:BKC7(S)pge.coro/
http://www.pge.coni/about/compaiiv/privacY/customer/

